CITY OF WASILLA

290 E. HERNING AVE.
WASILLA, ALASKA 99687
PHONE: (907) 373-9050
FAX: (907) 373-0788

INFORMATION MEMORANDUM NO. 90-17

TO: Council
FROM: Deputy Administrator
DATE: May 24, 1990

RE: Animal Control Contract
Council requested information regarding the method used to
determine the amount the Borough charges the City for animal
control.
The attached letter shows that the fee is based on a per-capita

amount. In 1987 the contract amount was reduced to $34,168 and
has remained the same since then.

Deputy Administrator
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Matanuska-Susitna Borouéh

BOX B. PALMER. ALASKA 99645 + PHONE 745-4801
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

‘ March 14, 1985

Ms. Ann Crane

City of Wasilla

P.0. Box 870430
Wasilla, Alaska 99687

Re: Estimated Animal Control Services Cost for FY'86
City of Wasilla FY'86 Budget

Dear Ann:

Based on the Borough's estimated FY'86 budget for animal
control services, it is recommended that the City ldget
$34,950.

The amount was arrived at by dividing our proposed FY'86
animal control budget ($301,330) by the total Borough population
outside the Cities of Houston and Palmer (30,591) for a per
capita amount of $9.85. The per capita ($9.85) was multiplied
by the population of Wasilla  (3,548) for a total of $34,950.

If you have any questions or require more information,
please feel free to contact me.

Singcerely, ‘
W sz&é«/

Gerald A. Pineau-
Administrative Officer

GAP:nmc

cc: Vern Roberts, Finance Director
- ¢cc: Monty Hotchkiss, Controller





